Present:

POSOL RESIDENTS MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED

MINUTES OF THE BOARD MEETING
HELD AT
QUAYSIDE, PORT SOLENT - 13" DECEMBER 2013

Nick Hewitson (Chairman)
lan Currie (Company Secretary)
Mark Abrams
Geoff Saunders
Melvyn Farndell

In Attendance: Samantha Simpson

Nikki Avis

1. APOLOGIES

13/12/001

Apologies were received from Mike Sandall

2. ELECTION OF POSOL CHAIRMAN

13/12/002

Nick Hewitson had indicated his intentionstand down as Chairman at last month’s Board
Meeting. It was proposed by Nick Hewitson and sdednby lan Currie and unanimously resolved
that Mark Abrams be and is hereby appointed Chairofidhe Board.

The Board expressed its thanks to Nick Hewitsortfermany years of service as Chairman of the
Board.

3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 15 ™ NOVEMBER 2013

13/12/003

Following the amendments made to the t@mprior to meeting, Mark Abrams proposed, lan
Currie seconded and the Board approved them.

4. MATTERS ARISING

13/12/004

13/12/005

Southern Aerials Invoices— Countrywide informed the meeting that it had ¢gebthe invoices
with Southern Aerials. They advised that the Servivoice of £180.00 was for the periot 1
April to 30" June and was invoiced late. The invoice for £518elated to the call out to repair the
system in July. The two invoices were for two difiet matters but unfortunately they had been
invoiced close together.

Remote Mooring Gates— Countrywide advised the Board that the last ttv@sds on the inner
gates on Tintagel Way were still pending completibime contractor advised that the steel worker
who he had previously used is no longer tradingthadefore is unable to complete the works.

Countrywide informed the Board that it had madeesal enquiries with other contractors to find
one who would be able to finish the works. A Disectommented that he has had previous
dealings with a company Maximoto and would recomundrem. It was agreed he would pass
their details to Countrywide.



13/12/006

13/12/007

13/12/008

13/12/009

13/12/010

13/12/011

Security Gate adjacent to [ ]- Countrywide advised the meeting that the Secuiforking
Group had not yet viewed the gate but arrangememie currently being made with the
Shareholder/resident for a mutually convenient agpent.

[ ] Holywell Drive — Countrywide advised the meeting that it is siilaiting receipt of the
outstanding balance on the account but confirmadtl ithvould not issue Land Registry Consent
for the sale until the account had been cleared.

[ 1 Newlyn Way — Countrywide advised that it had requested fettlament of the outstanding
balance from the Mortgage Company and is awaitkegipt of the payment.

[ ] Tintagel Way — Countrywide advised the meeting that it had feahdghe property for an
unauthorised property alteration.

A Director commented that it had been previougiyead that legal advice would be sought and he
queried whether the matter had been referred tasdfem for legal advice as any delay on
POSOL'’s behalf could be used in defence by thechiwdder.

Countrywide advised that it is currently collatiaj the information required by Verisona on a
number of issues to seek legal advice.

Berth [ ] — Countrywide advised the meeting that it is awgitivritten confirmation from the
owner of what action she is taking in respect efubssel trespassing into her water space.

Parking in Cadgwith Place— Countrywide advised the meeting that it was atilhiting receipt of
the costs associated with the designs for the parkiea in Cadgwith Place from Portsmouth City
Council.

5. MANAGING AGENTS & WORKING GROUPS REPORTS

13/12/012

13/12/013

13/12/014

13/12/015

13/12/016

13/12/017

Finance — Budget — Expenditure

Expenditure Report — Countrywide circulated a revised expenditureref all Directors present
and advised that expenditure to™30lovember 2013 amounts to £332,958.49. A Director
commented that at present they were £13,000 uhddyudgeted amount.

Arrears

Countrywide advised the Board that thal @rears for the aged debtors amount to £25/588
approximately £16,000 owning from the October 2bi®ices.

[ 1 Bryher Island — Countrywide advised the Board that this mattestid ongoing and the
Shareholder has yet to settle his outstandings®pharges.

[ ] Carne Place— Countrywide advised the Board that it had acakptproposed payment plan of
£37.00 per calendar month, which while it will mi¢ar the account before the year end it is going
some way to reducing the overall balance.

[ ] Sennen Place- Countrywide advised the Board that it had spdketihe owner to request that
they increase their monthly instalments to endue# iccount is clear before the year end.

[ ] Sennen Place- Countrywide informed the Board that the ownes hesumed his monthly
payments and is therefore making a considerabbetetf clear his arrears.



13/12/018

13/12/019

13/12/020

13/12/021

13/12/022

13/12/023

13/12/024

13/12/025

13/12/026

13/12/027

13/12/028

[ ] Carne Place— Countrywide advised Board that it had receivatheque from the owner and
upon cashing the cheque was contacted by the Bankadvised the cheque had been reported as
stolen.

Further to the Bank’s instruction, Countrywide halsen no further action at this stage and if no
alternative payment is made by the January Boaetingethe arrears procedure will recommence.

[ ] Carne Place— Countrywide advised the Board that the owner fgysonthly instalments, and
it had written to the owner to re-evaluate theimmhdy payment to ensure all arrears are settled
before the end of the financial year.

[ ] Newlyn Way — Countrywide advised the Board that the owner diefdulted on his payment
plan and therefore the matter had been referrekl toaBolicitors and the owner had been informed
accordingly.

Following receipt of Countrywide’s correspondenttee Shareholder contacted Countrywide to
apologise for the error and requested to be ablena@e payment without incurring further
Solicitors costs. Countrywide advised that the teafithe payment plan agreed by the Shareholder
clearly stated that any default would be dealt wigtthe Solicitors.

Following a lengthy discussion on the matter, PO&@reed that on this occasion it would accept
further payments from the Shareholder on the bisis it was an oversight. However, it was

stressed that any further defaults for whatevesaeawill not be accepted and the requisite legal
action to recover the balance would be taken.

[ 1 Newlyn Way — Countrywide advised the Board that it is curnemtivaiting settlement of the
arrears following POSOL'’s confirmation that it wilsue the relevant Share Certificate and Land
Registry Consent for the property to be registénatie new owners’ name.

[ ] Carbis Close— Countrywide advised the Board that it is seeldr@gounty Court Judgement for
the remaining outstanding balance.

[ ] Carbis Close— Countrywide advised the Board that the ownerrhade considerable effort to
clear the arrears and currently there is only thker 2013 invoice outstanding on their account.

[ ] Coverack Way — Countrywide advised the Board that the ownerrhade considerable effort
to clear the arrears and currently there is only @ctober 2013 invoice outstanding on their
account.

[ ] Holywell Drive — Countrywide advised the Board that the file basn referred to Solicitors
who are seeking a County Court Judgement.

[ ] Cadgwith Place— Countrywide informed the meeting that the Shaddrdchas requested copy
invoices from the Solicitors which have been dslued and payment is expected.

[ ] Cadgwith Place — Countrywide advised the Board that the owner $&tfled the October
Service Charge but the April invoices still remainpaid. The credit control department is
pursuing these funds accordingly.

[ ] Coverack Way — Countrywide advised the Board that whilst it heeteived email
correspondence from the owner it had not receiettiement of the outstanding balance so the
matter has now been referred to solicitors for air®p Court Judgement to be obtained and
possibly commence bankruptcy proceedings.



13/12/029

13/12/030

13/12/031

13/12/032

13/12/033

13/12/034

13/12035

13/12/036

Countrywide advised the Board that tlieviding accounts have been referred to Solicitorsdek

a County Court Judgement and potential bankruptoggedings, [ ] Coverack Way, [ ] Coverack
Way, [ ] Coverack Way, [ ] Coverack Way, [ ] MulicClose, [ ] Mullion Close, [ ] Bryher Island
and [ ] Tintagel Way.

[ ] Bryher Island — Countrywide informed the meeting that this mat@ncerning the transfer of
ownership to the new owners is still ongoing. Te&/rowner has advised that significant progress
has been made and that he is willing to settld#tance.

[ ] Bryher Island — Countrywide advised the meeting that the owrzex dettled the outstanding
balance in full.

[ ] Newlyn Way — Countrywide advised the Board that the ownerdedted the October Service
Charge but the April invoices still remains unpditie credit control department is pursuing these
funds accordingly

[ ] Coverack Way —Countrywide advised the Board that the ownershithisf property had been
transferred in the latter part of 2012 however @uan administrative error in the Set Up team, the
ownership details had not been amended on thensyste

Countrywide offered it sincere apologies for thisor and advised that it would be contacting the
new owner to discuss and arrange payment of thetaouting balance as soon as possible.

[ 1 Bryher Island — Countrywide advised the meeting that both themants department and the
owner of [ ] Bryher Island have encountered seridifficulties with the bank refusing to honour
the Direct Debit that he has set up to pay theisecharge.

The accounts department is continuing to liaish tie owner and is hoping to resolve this matter
in due course.

The meeting discussed at length the \arnif@it recovery options available and what prosesse
Countrywide uses on other Freehold estates urglerahagement.

Countrywide advised that it had previously hadcess in obtaining a final Charging Order and
subsequent Order or Repossession, on a freehokktmubehalf of one of its clients to recover
substantial arrears which had accrued on the progealso informed the Directors that generally
as part of the arrears chasing policy it would ladyninistration fees for late payment.

A Director commented that it had previously revéelthis matter and it was deemed that the legal
documentation for the estate does not allow POSQiharge admin fees.

The Directors discussed this matter at lengthaarded that it required further discussion as due t
extensive work undertaken by Countrywide for delsorery it is feasible that in the coming years
Countrywide may have to increase its managementAebirector commented that this seems
highly unfair for those Shareholders who pay iH fid on time and Countrywide’s ability to
charge admin fees to those accounts of only laggmpats should be thoroughly considered.

Property Alterations

[ 1 Newlyn Way — Countrywide advised the meeting that conditicagbroval had been granted
for the under balcony kitchen extension and theailadion of solar panels and relevant letter
issued to the owner.



13/12/037

13/12/038

13/12/039

13/12/040

13/12/041

13/12/042

13/12/043

13/12/044

13/12/045

13/12/046

[ ] Carbis Close— Countrywide advised that it had issued the latfaronditional approval for the
replacement of the windows and doors within thepprty and is awaiting confirmation that the
works have been completed.

[ 1 Newlyn Way — Countrywide advised that it had issued the latfaronditional approval for the
replacement of the balcony slats with tinted gkass is awaiting confirmation that the works have
been completed.

[ 1 and [ ] Bryher Island — Countrywide advised that it had issued the retfeconditional
approval for the under balcony kitchen extensiam®ath properties and is awaiting confirmation
that the works have been completed.

[ ] Sennen Place— Countrywide advised the meeting that whilst theppsed under balcony
kitchen extension had been granted conditional a@gbrit had yet to issue the relevant letter of
consent as there is an outstanding conveyancintem&nce resolved the Letter of Conditional
Approval will be issued. The new owner has beenaveawdare.

[1& ][] Newlyn Way — Countrywide advised the Board that it had isshedetter of conditional

approval for the removal of the shared low levelnpér and is awaiting confirmation that the
works have been completed.

Gardening

Countrywide advised the meeting thatas wwue to meet with the Gardening Working Group and
Hambrooks for routine estate walkaround in the Near.

Communications

A comment had been made at the AGM vatiards to the content of the POSOL website in
particular the minutes which are often delayed dpeiploaded.

Countrywide confirmed that it would aim to isste tminutes to be uploaded within the following
days after the monthly Board meeting and it apslegifor any delays that had occurred.

Communication between Directors and Shareholders See Confidential Minutes

Berthing

Water Supply to Remote Mooring Areas- See Confidential Minutes

Surface Water Drainage —Countrywide advised the meeting that it has reckasm initial report
from Southern Water which stated that the surfaagmdrains into the main sewers not the marina
basin. Countrywide queried this further as it cadicted the drainage plans held on file.

Following a review of the matter, Southern Watgread to instruct Clancy Dowcra to undergo
further tests on the estate in the presence of Sa&impson, Branch Manager. These tests were
undertaken and whilst they did determine that tlaewgoes into the Marina it does so using
Southern Water surface drainage pipe work and fibreréhe standing charge is still payable.
However there may be situations where the wates gheectly into the marina not through
Southern Water pipes and a discount may be apfaied

The Board discussed the matter at length andriealgthat there was no further action it or

Countrywide could take in this matter. Individuadtdents would now need to contact Southern
Water to arrange any deductions applicable tha@pgnty, and it was agreed an update would be
published on the POSOL website to that effect..



13/12/047

13/12/048

Estate Security

Nothing further to report that has narbeovered elsewhere in the minutes.
General

Budget for Upcoming Financial Year 2014-2015- The Company Secretary asked the members
of the Working Parties for its consideration of gibke expenditure for the upcoming financial year
as he would shortly be compiling the new budget.

A Director commented that due to the number oteatious issues relating to berthing, covenants
and debt recovery matters currently being handied®SOL it may be prudent to increase the
budget for legal costs. The meeting discussedhiger further and it agreed to a budgetary figure
of £15,000 for the next financial year.

6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

13/12/049

Anti-Social Behaviour on the Estate— Countrywide advised the Board that it had reseiv
several reports that the tenants of [ ] TintagelyWave been causing serious nuisance issues and
being verbally aggressive to the residents in taighbouring properties including an incident
where one of the individuals was caught on a neighb vessel in the early hours of the morning
When challenged the tenants proceeded to throvetshée the property.

Countrywide duly advised the complainants thatlsthit and POSOL were sympathetic it
unfortunately has no jurisdiction to intervene utls matters and recommended that this incident
and any future occurrences be reported to thedolic

Countrywide advised the meeting that upon speatonthe Letting Agent, the occupants have
been given notice to vacate the property and shoeilgone within the next month.

7. DATE OF NEXT MEETING — Friday 17 " January 2014



